ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES 0l
AGENCY 2

1
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director ’ : RO2933
: DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
January 23, 1991 . Hazardous Materials Program e

80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
Oakland, CA 94621
(415)
Ms. Patricia Beaujon, P.E.
Goldberg-Zoino & Associates, Inc.
38019 Schoolcraft Rd.
Livonia, MI 48150

Dear Ms. Beaujon:

In a letter to this office dated November 1, 1990, as well as in
subsequent telephone conversations, you requested environmental
. information on several locations in Pleasanton, California. As I
indicated to you over the phone, this office keeps no records on
underground tanks in the city of Pleasanton; the Pleasanton Fire
Department handles this. This office has no information on the
following sites for which you requested file reviews:

Avis, 4390 Rosewood Dr.
Panache Cleaners, 4211 Rosewood Dr. :
Shell gas station, I-580 & Santa Rita Rd. (a new facility)
Budget, 4011 Pimlico Dr.
Klean Kar, Pimlico Dr.
PIPS Printing, 3876 0l1d Santa Rita Rd.
Amona Cooling & Heating, 3862 014 Banta Rita Rd.
Bar Fence Co., 3722 0ld 8anta Rita Rd. '
central Electric, 3663 0ld Santa Rita Rd.
Altamon Roofing, 3600 0ld Santa Rita Rd.
Valley Cleaners, 3830 o0ld s8anta Rita Rd.
(Ro293g)Fire Station #3, 3200 Santa Rita Rd.

- Valley Medical Center, 5565 Las Positas Rd.

AT&T, 5775 Las Positas RA.

Below is a list of the hazardous waste generators on which we have
some information. Unless specified otherwise, none of these
facilities has any CHMIRs files; all are also California hazardous
waste generators unless indicated otherwise. None of these
facilities has a TSD permit from the California Department of Health
Services.

FACILITY ADDRESS INFORMATION REQUESTED

Vval Strough Auto Village 4341 Rosewood Dr. waste o0il, antifreeze,
' solvent generated

Berkey Imported Cars 4350 Rosewood Dr. waste oil, antifreeze,
solvent generated

East Bay BMW 4355 Rosewood Dr. waste oil, antifreeze,
solvent generated
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FACILITY ADDRESS INFORMATION REQUESTED
Clean/Press for Less 4106 Pimlico Dr. used perchlorcethylene

and filters generated

Pleasanton Cabinet Shop 3600 0l1ld Santa Rita small-quantity genera-
‘ tor of waste oil, bat-
teries

Pleasanton Auto Repair 3663 0ld Santa Rita waste oil, antifreeze,
‘solvent, hot-tank
waste generated

Earl Adams Tile & Coping 3675 0ld Santa Rita waste oil, solvent,
- 0ld gasoline dgenerated

Sportshop Aute Painting 3687 0ld Santa Rita waste lacquer thinner
" generated

Golden Gate Transmission 3878 0l1ld Santa Rita waste transmission
fluid, solvent, hot
tank sludge generated

Santa Rita Auto Wreckers 3908 0ld Santa Rita small-quantity genera-
tor of waste oil, bat-
teries, antifreeze

Phil's Exxon 3192 Santa Rita Rd. waste oil, solvent,
' antifreeze, old gaso-
line generated

At the site in boldface above, on March 7, 1990, between 20 and 50
gallons of gasoline spilled from a delivery truck and flowed south on
Santa Rita Rd. Absorbent material was used to clean up standing
gascline in low-lying pockets; some gasoline flowed into a storm
drain, through which it entered Arroyo Mocho. Four rows of absorbent
booms were placed on hte arroyo downstream of the outflow. The storm
drain was later ventilated and the street steam-cleaned. Based on
sampling data, some water containing dissolved gasoline flowed
downstream, but is likely to have evaporated quickly.

Santa Rita Rehabilitation Center

This is in an unincorporated portion of Alameda County and generates

waste oils, solvents, paints, lacquer thinners, and floor-wash

waste, The facility has at least 15 underground tanks, of which 11
are registered, and many are not in use. There may be more
undocumented tanks at the facility. The installation dates and
construction materials of the older tanks are not available; there is -
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a general plan to remove these tanks as the new jail facility is
installed and goes into operation. In October 1990, as part of the
new jail facility, six double-wall underground tanks were installed;
these contain gascline, diesel, and floor-wash waste.

This letter contains information limited to files in this office, and
does not reflect information that may be available from other
agencies or parties. '

You will be billed for provision of this service; enclosed is a copy
of the invoice sent to our Billing Department. As of January 1,
1991, our hourly fee for site searches is $67. If you have any
questions concerning this letter, please contact the undersigned at
(415) 271-4320. '

Sincerely,
Gil Wistar '
Hazardous Materials Specialist

Enclosure

cc: Rafat A. Shahid, Asst. Agency Director, Environmental Health



